SARATOGA

Pioneers

Saratoga history began on a heavily
forested salt dome in the heart of the
Tmditional Rag Thicket. W. E Corton and
William ¥, Hart setled in the 18505,
The Richard Teel family came in 1863,
The first schoolhouse was built in 1870,
and in 1874, ghe Rev, D, M. Jordan
organized Friendship Baptist Church. In
1879 P.5. Wauts established a heal
resort with cabins, a bathhouse and a
thotel. On July 11, 1885 the Galveston
Diaily News reported thar Saratoga
a population of 7u, established o post
loffice near the hote

Early Oil Exploration

In 1865 Cotron contracted Edvard von
Hartin ot Galveston "for the purpose of
abtaining petroleum”, Von Hartin used a
crude tripod derrick and “pounded” the
first well vo 100-feer bur could go no
decper.

Ben Hooks, his brothers and Dr. A, W,
Roark formed the Sarataga Oil and Pipe
Line Company, November 16, 1901 the
Hooks #1 came in, producing 25- 100
barrels per day at 950 teer. Hooks No, 2
blew out on March 13, 1902, Almost
overnight, Saratoga became a bustling
boom town af 10,000 residents.

W. E. Bryce bought 80 acres from Cotton
in 1902 and laid out the Old Town
township, Middle Town was further west
where the present Saratoga sits, and
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Lance Rosicr, "Mr, Big Thicae"
Lauce Rosier grew up in
his Aunt Mart's Vines
Horel. A self-taug
naturalist, he “exe
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